

EMAIL — PUBLIC RECORD

Produced under the Pennsylvania Right-to-Know Law · reformatted for readability · email addresses redacted

From: Todd Eaby, Susquehanna River Basin Commission [address redacted]
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2026, 2:57 PM
To: Andrew Dymski (resident) [address redacted]
Subject: PAX-1 Data Center - SRBC consumptive use approval status

Andrew,

I tried reaching you by phone, but indicated you were not available. I will try to answer your questions and then you can respond or call me if you have additional questions.

We have had conversations with the developer regarding the PAX-1 Data Center project. My answers are based on the limited verbal information we have received.

The project is anticipated to be provided water from the Middlesex Township water system through a service connection and a will serve letter for up to 400,000 gallons per day max has been provided. Under this arrangement, the data center would not need a “withdrawal” approval from the Commission because the water system is completing the withdrawal and that source is fully reviewed by both the Commission and PADEP.

It is expected that the PAX-1 Facility will consumptively use water equal to or above 20,000 gallons per day at least a portion of the year. The facility operator will be required to apply for and receive an approval for consumptive use from the Commission prior to operating. This requirement has been fully communicated to the PAX-1 developer. To date, the Commission has not received an application for the PAX-1 project.

I hope this helps clear up the confusion.

Thanks
Todd

Transcribed verbatim from the produced record. The original email file is preserved and available for verification. StopPAX1.com